Crawford County Commission met pursuant to adjournment with these members present: Steve Black, Presiding Commissioner; Rob Cummings, Commissioner District 1; Jared Boast, Commissioner District 2; and De Dee Hamilton; and the following proceedings were had to viz;

Attendees at the beginning of the meeting included Danny Brown, Mark Pfeiffer, Darin Layman, Richard Jensen, Kim Cook, Kellie Vestal, Jeff Banderet, Mike Lovell, Hunter Phillips, Darren Dake, Pat Schwent, Katie Caldwell, Amy England and Gary Mace.

Gary Mace opened the meeting with prayer.

9:00 a.m.: Jared Boast made a motion to accept the agenda for the November 26, 2024, meeting of the Crawford County Commission. Rob Cummings seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

Rob Cummings made a motion to accept the Crawford County Commission meeting minutes of November 12, 2024. Jared Boast seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

9:05 a.m.: Pat Schwent presented an invoice in the amount of \$46,757.11 from Servpro for water restoration in the Assessor and Collector's building, and the Freeman building.

Pat Schwent advised that the Assessor and Collector's offices will be closed on Thursdays and Fridays for the next three weeks for repairs, and the website would be up for payment, as well as the drop box being available. This information should be on the county's website and the county Facebook page also, regarding the weeks of December 5th, 12th and 19th.

9:17 a.m.: Jared Boast made a motion to close the courthouse on Tuesday, December 24, 2024. Rob Cummings seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried. There will be no commission meeting that day.

Steve Black advised that BarComm will be here December 16 to update the security system. Steve Black said that the door that was supposed to be installed at the end of the main corridor of the courthouse was installed upstairs, as it should have been, and he would be getting prices for a new door for the main corridor. Steve Black advised that the roof leak in the Tutterrow building had been repaired.

9:23 a.m.: Jared Boast advised that FEMA had been here to assess the flood damage from November 5, 2024.

9:25 a.m.: Jeff Banderet with Great River Engineering presented paperwork for signature on upcoming bridge projects and exited the meeting.

9:39 a.m.: Jared Boast said that the county had been contacted in 2020 about partnering with several other agencies to connect Hwy P with Hwy UU in Cuba, and that ARPA funds in the amount of \$50,000 had been allocated for the project. The county is paying \$38,880 for their portion of the project and Jared Boast stated that the funds will be paid from GR, to stay compliant with ARPA requirements.

Jared Boast made a motion to pay Alexander Construction \$55,538.88 on the coroner's building. Rob Cummings seconded the motion. All in favor, motion carried. Jared Boast added that the coroner was having an open house on December 5, 2024 from 4-6 p.m.

Jared Boast made a motion to pay Archer Elgin \$38,880 from GR, for the Hwy P expansion. Rob Cummings seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

Under citizens' participation: Danny Brown gave an update on asphalt that had been done in Road District 1 this year.

Mike Lovell inquired about being reimbursed for gravel he purchased for his road. Steve Black stated that the county could not start that.

10:06 a.m.: Steve Black advised that he had asked Practical Pocus for a report last week and was waiting on a reply.

10:07 a.m.: Rob Cummings made a motion to allow ServPro to repair windows outside of the bid that was estimated for flood damage in the annex. Jared Boast seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

10:11 a,m.: Mike Lovell advised there was an underground wire near the drain pipe at his driveway. Mike Lovell exited the meeting.

The County Employee Lunch will be Tuesday, December 10 from 11-1.

Jared Boast made a motion to have the commission meeting on Tuesday, December 31, 2024, and close the courthouse at noon. Rob Cummings seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

Rob Cummings, Jared Boast and Danny Brown will be attending the TAC meeting on December 12.

There will be a budget meeting/workshop in the commission office on December 19 at 9 a.m.

10:37 a.m.: Rob Cummings made a motion to adjourn the November 26, 2024, meeting of the Crawford County Commission. Jared Boast seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

The Commission adjourned to meet Tuesday, December 3, 2024, at 9:00 a.m.

Steve Black, Presiding Commissioner